
District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson – District 3, Levi Novacek, Chair 
District 4, Kermit Jensen, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone: 218-463-4248 

Fax: 218-463-3252 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on 
June 25, 2024, at 8:30 a.m., in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which 
time the following matters will come before the Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

8:35  Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

8:40 Consent Agenda 
1. June 11, 2024, Board Proceedings
2. June 18, 2024, Board of Appeal & Equalization Proceedings
3. Application for Exempt Permit – Warroad/NW Angle Ducks Unlimited
4. Application for Exempt Permit – Whitetails Unlimited Warroad Area Chapter
5. City of Warroad - 2023 TIF Annual Disclosure Report
6. Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club – Request for Reimbursement
7. Application for Exempt Permit – Moxie, Inc.

8:45 Committee Reports 

8:50 Department Reports 
1. Auditor-Recorder-Treasurer

a. Deputy Auditor-Recorder-Treasurer Hire
2. Social Services

a. Advertise to Hire – Social Worker(s)
b. Advertise to Hire - Office Support Specialist
c. Eligibility Worker Hire

3. Sheriff /  IT
a. CISCO Software Contract

9:00 County Board Items 
1. Commissioner Committee Reports

9:15 Unfinished Business 

9:15 Adjourn 

NOTE: You may attend this meeting in-person, or virtually via ZOOM. Contact the County Coordinator’s 
Office (218-463-4248), or via email joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us), to request a Zoom link to attend this 
meeting.  

* -Limited to 5 minutes
County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address: http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
June 11, 2024 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the June 11, 2024, Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
June 11, 2024 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, June 11, 2024. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 Board Chair Levi Novacek called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Kermit Jensen, Levi Novacek, Glenda 
Phillipe, Jack Swanson, and Daryl Wicklund. Others present were Martha Monsrud, Jeff 
Pelowski, Joleen Kezar, Dan Davidson, Rich Gross, Ericka Halstensgard, Karla Langaas, Tracy 
Halstensgard, and Randy Prachar; while those attending via ZOOM were Kerri Byfuglien, Martin 
Howes, Brenda McMillin, Pam Shaw, Cindy Tangen, and Joe Tesarek.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

Commissioner Jensen requested the addition of a proposal regarding the repair and 
maintenance of 220th Street to County Board Items. A motion to approve the amended Agenda 
was made by Commissioner Jensen, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and carried 
unanimously. 

 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS - NONE  
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 5/30/2024 (Warrant #155011-155020) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 HEATH/CHARLES  2,475.00  
 MONSRUD/JASON  4,725.00  
 ROD WULFF CONSTRUCTION INC  6,210.00  
 SHAFFER/PAUL  15,796.35  
 6 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,790.52 
 Final Total:  32,996.87 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 5/30/2024 (Warrant #155021-155021) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 1 Payment less than 2,000.00  1,430.00 
 Final Total:  1,430.00 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 6/06/2024 (Warrant #155022-155033) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,185.50  
 ROSEAU CITY  9,441.47  
 ROSEAU/LOW SPORTSMAN CLUB  4,896.52  
 STOLAN/CHRISTOPHER  5,828.20 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANA  2,509.19 
 WIKSTROM TELECOM-INTERNET  2,954.92  
 6 Payments less than 2,000  3,708.85 
 Final Total:  31,524.65 
Warrants Approved For Payment 6/14/2024 (Warrant #155034-155096) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 



 
 ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONME  5,689.00 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  6,600.00  
 GENERAL EQUIP & SUPPLIES INC  2,904.46  
 KELLER FENCE COMPANY NORTH-INC  16,443.20  
 KEVIN JOHNSON AUTO SERVICE  2,729.40  
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  47,646.50  
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  2,237.79  
 SIMMONS CONTRACTING LLC  10,680.00  
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,189.41  
 ZIEGLER INC  5,396.05  
 53 Payments less than 2,000.00  23,107.90 
 Final Total:  126,623.71 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS - NONE 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Novacek, 
seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the May 28, 2024, Regular Board meeting proceedings; and, 
approved the Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club Requests for Reimbursement in the amounts of 
$8,251.79 and $10,189.04. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
HIGHWAY 
 
Roseau Lake Rehabilitation – Maintenance Plan 
 
 The Roseau River Watershed District and Minnesota DNR requested Board approval of 
a Maintenance Plan for the Roseau Lake Rehabilitation/Sprague Creek SNA Wetland 
Restoration Project. Following discussion, Commissioner Wicklund made a motion, seconded 
by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously to approve the Maintenance Plan as 
presented. 
 
Roseau River Trail – Memorandum of Agreement 
 
 The City of Roseau and the Minnesota DNR presented a Memorandum of Agreement 
(MOA) involving the City, DNR, and County, regarding the implementation and maintenance of 
the proposed Roseau River Trail Project, and requested Board approval of the MOA. Following 
discussion, Commissioner Swanson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Novacek, and 
carried unanimously to approve the MOA as presented.   
 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 
ARMER Radio Grant Application 
 
 Emergency Management Co-Director Davidson requested Board approval of a 
Resolution authorizing submittal of an ARMER Radio Grant Application, and a Letter of 
Commitment of Funds. Following discussion, Commissioner Swanson made a motion, 
seconded by Commissioner Novacek, and carried unanimously to approve the following 
Resolution: 
2024-06-01 

RESOLUTION 
2024-2026 ARMER EQUIPMENT GRANT PROGRAM 

GRANT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 



 
 

 WHEREAS, Roseau County has applied to the State of Minnesota Emergency 
Communications Networks for a grant from the Department of Public Safety Emergency 
Communications Network division (DPS-ECN); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the DPS-ECN and Statewide Emergency Communications Board has given 
notice that funding for this project is available; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of the grant has been determined to be a maximum of $40,000 
with a local match requirement of 5% ($2,000.00). 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Roseau County does hereby agree to the 
terms and conditions of the grant consistent with Minnesota Statutes, section 174.38; agree to 
pay any additional amount by which the actual cost exceeds the estimated cost; and, will return 
to the DPS-ECN any unspent amount appropriated for the project. The proper County officers are 
authorized to execute a grant agreement and any amendments thereto, with DPS-ECN 
concerning the above-referenced grant. 

 
SOCIAL SERVICES 
 
Eligibility Worker Hire 
 
  Director Langaas requested Board approval to hire Melinda Cole to fill the open Eligibility 
Worker position at a Pay Grade 6, Step A, ($25.10 per hour - $52,208.00 per year), effective 
June 20, 2024. Following discussion, Commissioner Phillipe made a motion, seconded by 
Commissioner Jensen, and carried unanimously to approve the hire as requested.   
 
Advertise to Hire – Office Support Specialist 
 
 Director Langaas requested Board authorization to advertise to hire an Office Support 
Specialist, due to a recent resignation. Following discussion, Commissioner Swanson made a 
motion, seconded by Commissioner Novacek, and carried unanimously to approve advertising 
to hire as requested.  
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Paul Bunyan Transit Funding Request 
 
  Lezlie Grubich, Paul Bunyan Transit (PBT) Executive Director, requested County funding for 
the purchase of a new bus. Based on the total cost of $120,925, MnDOT will provide $102,600 
(85%), and Roseau County would provide the required local match of $15,325 (15%). Following 
discussion, Commissioner Swanson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe, and 
carried unanimously to approve the funding request of $15,325 to PBT for the purchase of a new 
bus to be used exclusively within Roseau County. 
 
220th Street Repair and Maintenance 
 
 Commissioner Jensen led a discussion regarding the condition of 220th Street, which 
borders both Beaver and Falun Townships, damaged by logging trucks. Beaver Township received  
ConCon payment from the logging companies; however, Falun Township did not. Following 
discussion, Commissioner Jensen made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Novacek, and 
carried unanimously to approve using ConCon funds to pay for the repair and maintenance of 220th 
Street at not-to-exceed cost of $3,000.     
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (May 28 – June 11, 2024) 
 



 
 Commissioner Jensen reported on the following committees(s): Highway Committee 
Meeting; Operations Committee Meeting; County Board Work Session; Association of Minnesota 
Counties (AMC) District 3 Meeting.   
 Commissioner Novacek reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee 
Meeting. 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee 
Meeting; Warroad City Council Update Meeting; Warroad River Watershed District Board 
Meeting; Northwest Regional Transportation Coordination Council Meeting; Operations 
Committee Meeting; County Board Work Session; Community Justice Coordinating Committee 
(CJCC) Meeting; Warroad City Council Meeting. 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee 
Meeting; Roseau Economic Development Authority Meeting; Community Justice Coordinating 
Committee (CJCC) Meeting(s); Roseau City Council Meeting; Operations Committee Meeting; 
County Board Work Session; Domestic Violence Advisory Committee Meeting; Association of 
Minnesota Counties (AMC) District 3 Meeting; Northwest Public Health Directors Meeting. 
 Commissioner Wicklund reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee 
Meeting; Operations Committee Meeting; County Board Work Session. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE 
  
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular meeting at 10:05 a.m. The County 
Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 18, 2024, 6:00 p.m., at 
the Roseau County Courthouse Board Room. The next Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled 
for Tuesday, June 25, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 
Attest:  Date: ___________________________  
 
 
___________________________ ___________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Levi Novacek, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Auditor-Recorder-Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
June 18, 2024, Board of Appeal & Equalization Proceedings 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the June 18, 2024, Board of Appeal & Equalization Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other



1 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF  
APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 

 
June 18, 2024 

 
The Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization [Board], met in the County Board room 
at the courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota, on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.  
Chair Levi Novacek called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Present at the meeting were 
Commissioners: Daryl Wicklund, Jack Swanson, Glenda Phillipe, Kermit Jenson, Levi Novacek 
and Auditor/Recorder/Treasurer Martha Monsrud, County Assessor Elizabeth Lund, and Deputy 
Assessors Will Hulst, Kathy Howard and Nick Herling. No members of the public were present.  
 
The Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization Board members signed the official oath 
and the County Board of Appeal and Equalization Certification Form for 2024.   
 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Jenson, motion carried.  
 
Roseau County Assessor:  Assessor Lund discussed the changes made to the assessment 
this year. 
 
Taxpayer Appearances:  No taxpayers attended.  No recommendations were presented. 
 
 
Correspondence:  NONE 
 
The County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
___________________________      _______________________________ 
Jack Swanson     Daryl Wicklund 
Commissioner, District 2   Commissioner, District 5                                           
 
                                              
_____________________________  _______________________________  
Glenda Phillipe    Levi Novacek 
Commissioner, District 1                               Commissioner, District 4 
 
___________________________ 
Kermit Jenson 
Commissioner, District 4                               
  
 
       



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Ducks Unlimited 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Warroad/NW Angle  
Ducks Unlimited 

Presenter:  Tony Krahn 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorization of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Whitetails Unlimited 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Whitetails Unlimited 
Warroad Area Chapter 

Presenter:  Leonard Miller 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorization of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  City of Warroad 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
City of Warroad - 2023 TIF Annual Disclosure Report 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board acknowledge the receipt of the attached Disclosure Report. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 
Minneapolis Office: 

5029 Upton Avenue South 
Minneapolis, MN 55410-2244 

 (612)920-3320 xtn 107 | fax (612) 605-2375 
www.daviddrown.com 

DDA 
David Drown Associates, Inc. 
Public Finance Advisors 

 
 
June 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Roseau County Board 
606 Fifth Avenue Southwest 
Roseau, MN 56751-1477 
 
 
RE: City of Warroad 

2023 TIF Reports  
 
 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
Enclosed please find a copy of Warroad’s TIF Annual Disclosure Report as it pertains to their 2023 TIF 
Reports.  Please direct any questions or concerns to this office. 
 
On Behalf of the City, 
 

 
Sonya Bubany 
David Drown Associates, Inc. 
sonya@daviddrown.com 
 
 

http://www.daviddrown.com/
mailto:sonya@daviddrown.com


CITY OF WARROAD, MINNESOTA
Annual Disclosure of Tax Increment Districts for the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Name of TIF District: TIF 5 TIF 8 TIF 2-1 TIF 2-2
Housing St. Mary's 

Lofts
Current net tax capacity 31,019                6,711             60,746 0
Original net tax capacity 1,781                  625                558 0
Captured net tax capacity 29,238                6,086             60,188 0
Principal and interest payment due in 2024 0 8,795             112,362         93,035            
Tax increment received in 2023 74,179                8,557             84,628 0
Tax increment expended in 2023 833                     8,535             76,998           8,322              
First tax increment receipt November, 2000 June, 2010 May, 2021 June, 2024
Date of required decertification Dec. 31, 2025 Dec. 31, 2035 Dec. 31, 2029 Dec. 31, 2032
Increased property tax to be paid from outside
the district if fiscal disparities Option A applies 0 0 0 0

Additional information regarding each district may be obtained from:

Kathy Lovelace, City Administrator
City of Warroad
121 Main Avenue NE
Warroad, MN 56763-0050
Phone:  218-386-1454
CityAdmin@warroadmn.org

mailto:CityAdmin@warroadmn.org


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club – Request 
for Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club Request for Reimbursement, in the 
amount of $14,475.08.   

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 























Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Moxie, Inc. 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Moxie, Inc. 

Presenter:  Jodi Milford 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorization of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Auditor/Recorder/Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Deputy Auditor/Recorder/Treasurer Hire 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to hire Erika Novacek to fill the open Deputy Auditor/Recorder/Treasurer position 
at a Grade 6, Step D, ($27.90/hr - $58,032/yr), effective June 28, 2024.   
 

Background: 
Erika comes to the county with many years of office setting experience and, during the interview process, it was 
learned she has payroll and HR experience which will fit into the cross training needs in the office. The hire is 
dependent on Board approval and a satisfactory background check.    
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertise to Hire – Social Worker(s) 

Presenter:  Karla Langaas 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to advertise to hire two Social Workers.  
 

Background: 
The hires are necessitated due to a retirement and a resignation.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertise to Hire – Office Support Specialist 

Presenter:  Karla Langaas 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to advertise to hire an Office Support Specialist (OSS).  
 

Background: 
An additional OSS is needed to meet the Department’s workflow needs.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2c 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Eligibility Worker Hire 

Presenter:  Karla Langaas 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to hire Kari DeBock, as Eligibility Worker, at a Grade 6, Step A, ($25.10/hr - 
$52,208/yr), effective July 8, 2024.   
 

Background: 
The hire is to fill a vacant position.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 3a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Sheriff / IT 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
CISCO Software Contract 

Presenter:  Steve Gust / Chris Stauffer 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a one-year Contract with CISCO for access to their Splunk Security & Event 
Management System (SIEM), at a cost of $15,311.00, (per the attached quote). 

Background: 
This Contract is necessitated as an outcome of the ongoing Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) Audit. This, or 
a similar, Contract will need to executed annually. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  24921642
Created On:  5/31/2024
Valid Until:   6/30/2024

 
MN-County of Roseau

 
Inside Account
Executive

 
Chris Stauffer
MN
United States
Phone: 218-463-4247
Fax:  
Email: chris.stauffer@co.roseau.mn.us

 

Robert D'Addario
290 Davidson Ave
Somerset, NJ, 08873
Phone: 732-317-6967
Fax:
Email: robert_daddario@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 Splunk Enterprise - Term License with Standard Success Plan - 15 GB/day 

   Splunk - Part#: SE-T-LIC-ST 
   Contract Name: Open Market 
   Contract #: Open Market 
   Coverage Term: 7/10/2024 – 7/9/2025 
   Note: 1 Year

1 $15,311.00 $15,311.00

 
Subtotal $15,311.00

Total $15,311.00

Additional Comments

Please Note: Splunk has a no returns policy

Please note, if Emergency Connectivity Funds (ECF) will be used to pay for all or part of this quote, please let us know as we will
need to ensure compliance with the funding program.

Hardware items on this quote may be updated to reflect changes due to industry wide constraints and fluctuations. 

Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date set
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract
Number when submitting a Purchase Order.

SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman Owned Business.
TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481; CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTF0

The products offered under this proposal are Open Market and resold in accordance with the terms and conditions at SHI Online
Customer Resale Terms and Conditions.

https://www.shi.com/CustomerServices/SHIInfo.aspx?ContentId=95080&Menu=about


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 25, 2024 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Glenda Phillipe Committees Report 
 
June 11:  Roseau County Board 

June 12:  Lake Township Board 

June 17:  Land of the Dancing Sky Agency on Aging 

June 18:  GIS Committee 

June 18:  Social Services Board 

June 18:  County Board of Appeal and Equalization 

June 20:  Warroad River Watershed District Board 

June 24:  Warroad City Council 

 

 

 

 



                                     JACK SWANSON COMMITTEES REPORT 
 
JUNE 11, 2024 - JADIS TOWNSHIP BOARD 
 
JUNE 12, 2024 - ROSEAU COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
JUNE 13, 2024 - STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD FINANCE     
       COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD) 
 
JUNE 14, 2024 - MINNESOTA COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST BOARD OF  
                 DIRECTORS (ST PAUL) 
 
JUNE 18, 2024 - ROSEAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
JUNE 18, 2024 - SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JUNE 18, 2024 - COUNTY BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 
 
JUNE 21, 2024 - NORTHWEST MINNESOTA FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 


	6-25-24 County Board Agenda
	Consent 1 - RBA June 11, 2024 Board Proceedings
	June 11, 2024 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RBA June 18, 2024 Board of Appeal & Equalization Proceedings
	Consent 2 - Attachment June 19, 2024 Board of Appeal & Equalization Proceedings

	Consent 3 - RBA Application for Exempt Permit - Warroad/NW Angle Ducks Unlimited
	Consent 3 - Attachment Application for Exempt Permit

	Consent 4 - RBA Application for Exempt Permit - Whitetails Unlimited Warroad Area Chapter
	Consent 4 - Attachment Application for Exempt Permit

	Consent 5 - RBA City of Warroad - 2023 TIF Annual Disclosure Report
	Consent 5 - Attachment TIF Annual Disclosure Report

	Consent 6 - RBA Roseau/LOW Sportsman's Club - Request for Reimbursement
	Consent 6 - Attachment Request for Reimbursement

	Consent 7 - RBA Application for Exempt Permit - Moxie, Inc.
	Consent 7 - Attachment Application for Exempt Permit

	Department Reports 1a - RBA Deputy Auditor-Recorder-Treasurer Hire
	Department Reports 2a - RBA Advertise to Hire - Social Worker(s)
	Department Reports 2b - RBA Advertise to Hire - Office Support Specialist
	Department Reports 2c - RBA Eligibility Worker Hire
	Department Reports 3a - RBA CISCO Software Contract
	Department Reports 3a - Attachment Quote

	County Board Item 1 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Phillipe Report
	Commissioner Swanson Report




